

The following proposals, received on DAP between January 16-31, 2015, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Effective September 1, 2015, the following courses be withdrawn.

Media, Information and Technoculture 1200F/G: Media and Society

Media, Information and Technoculture 1500F/G: The Matter of Technology

Media, Information and Technoculture 1700F/G: FYI: Information and Its Contexts

Effective September 1, 2015, the following courses be introduced.

Media, Information and Technoculture 1020E – Introduction to Media, Information and Technoculture

This survey course introduces students to the critical study of mediated communication and explores the ways technology, information, and media interact with culture and society. Topics may include: cultural industries, political economy, identity/diversity, promotional culture, the information society, political communication, journalism studies, and social media

Antirequisite(s): MIT 1021F/G and/or 1022F/G, the former MIT 1200F/G, 1500F/G and/or 1700F/G.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

Media, Information and Technoculture 1021F/G – Introduction to Media, Information and Technoculture I

The first of two half-courses that introduces students to the critical study of mediated communication and explores the ways technology, information, and media interact with culture and society. Topics may include: cultural industries, political economy, identity/diversity, promotional culture, the information society, political communication, journalism studies, and social media.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 1020E, the former MIT 1200F/G, 1500F/G and/or 1700F/G.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

Media, Information and Technoculture 1022F/G – Introduction to Media, Information and Technoculture II

The second of two half-courses that introduces students to the critical study of mediated communication and explores the ways technology, information, and media interact with culture and society. Topics may include: cultural industries, political economy, identity/diversity, promotional culture, the information society, political communication, journalism studies, and social media.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 1020E, the former MIT 1200F/G, 1500F/G and/or 1700F/G.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

Media, Information and Technoculture 1025F/G – First Year Foundations

This writing-intensive course provides first-year FIMS students with foundational skills in scholarly research, appropriate evaluation of information sources, and textual, visual, and media analysis. In a combination of lectures and tutorials, students will produce short projects that reflect a number of modes of interpretation and analyze a variety of media.

1 lecture hour, 2 tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

Media, Information and Technoculture 1050A/B – Navigating Our Media Landscape: #mediaculture

Media permeate every nook and cranny of our daily lives. This course examines how we use media to shape our world through social networking, advertising and branding, activism and politics, privacy and surveillance, celebrity and entertainment culture, sounds and music, representation and identity, and global news and media.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN KINESIOLOGY

...

Module

6.5 courses:

1.5 courses: Kinesiology 2222A/B, 2230A/B, 2241A/B (must be taken in second year).

1.0 ~~2.0~~ courses from: Kinesiology 2900-2999, Kinesiology 3900-3999, Dance **2174A/B**, 2274A/B, 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 2375A/B. A minimum/maximum of four activity quarter courses [or equivalent] must be selected in ~~each of second and third year.~~

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2236A/B, 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G, [or the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G], Kinesiology 2298A/B, Dance 2270A/B.

0.5 course: Kinesiology 2032A/B or the former Kinesiology 332a/b.

2.5 ~~4.5~~ additional Kinesiology courses at the 2000 level or 3000 level (non activity based), of which 1.0 must be selected from: Kinesiology 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G [or the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G], Kinesiology 2298A/B, Kinesiology 3362F/G, 3363A/B, 3378F/G, 3388A/B, 3390F/G, 3398F/G, 3399A/B, 3476F/G, Dance 2270A/B, Dance 3371A/B, Dance 3372A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - BSc

...

Module

9.5 courses:

2.0 courses: Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, Kinesiology 2230A/B, 2241A/B (must be taken in second year).

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2900 – 2999, Kinesiology 3900 – 3999, Dance **2174A/B**, 2274A/B, 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 2375A/B, ~~2474A/B, 2476A/B~~. A minimum/maximum of four activity quarter courses (or equivalent) must be selected in ~~each of second and third year.~~

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - BA

...

Module

9.5 courses:

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2900 – 2999, Kinesiology 3900 – 3999, Dance **2174A/B**, 2274A/B, 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 2375A/B, ~~2474A/B~~. A minimum/maximum of four activity quarter courses (or equivalent) must be selected in ~~each of second and third year.~~

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY – SPORT MANAGEMENT

...

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2900 – 2999, Kinesiology 3900 – 3999, Dance **2174A/B**, 2274A/B, 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 2375A/B, ~~2474A/B~~. A minimum/maximum of four activity quarter courses (or equivalent) must be selected in ~~each of second and third year.~~

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY – FITNESS AND EXERCISE PRESCRIPTION

...

Module

9.5 courses:

1.0 *activity/Dance based courses of which 0.5 must be selected from: Dance 2274A/B, Kinesiology 2926Q/R/S/T, 2907Q/R/S/T, 3925Q/R/S/T, 2961A/B, 2962A/B, 3961A/B. A minimum/maximum of four activity quarter courses (or equivalent) must be selected in ~~each of second and third year.~~

SCHOOL OF NURSING

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Nursing 1060A/B – Foundational Concepts of Professional Nursing I

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 1120, with a grade of 65% or greater~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 1 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program.
3 lecture hours, 0.5 ~~credit~~ course.

Nursing 1070A/B – Health Promotion and Caring for Self, Colleagues and Clients I

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 1130, with a grade of 65% or greater.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 1 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program.
3 lecture hours, 0.5 ~~credit~~ course.

Nursing 1080A/B – Holistic Health Assessment I

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 1140, with a grade of 65% or greater.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 1 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program.
~~2 lecture hours, 2 lab/seminar hours,~~ 4 lecture/lab hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 ~~credit~~ course.
~~Western Campus only.~~

Nursing 1105A/B/Y – Introduction to Professional Nursing Practice

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Nursing 1102W.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN Program.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 1101W, Nursing 1103W

~~8 weeks seminar/laboratory – 4 hours/week,~~ 4 lab hours for 8 weeks, 0.5 course.

Nursing 1106A/B/Y – Professional Nursing Practice I

This course offers students the opportunity to apply concepts and professional practice skills acquired in Nursing 1105A/B/Y in an agency practice setting. Students will engage in the provision of holistic nursing care to clients with chronic health challenges.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Nursing 1102W.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN Program; **Nursing 1101W, Nursing 1103W;**
a PASS ~~a passing grade~~ in Nursing 1105A/B/Y.

Corequisite(s): ~~Nursing 1101W, Nursing 1103W.~~

~~32 hrs/week x 4 weeks,~~ **96 clinical hours**, 0.5 course.

Nursing 1160A/B – Foundational Concepts of Professional Nursing II

~~Building on part I, this course enables students to begin to develop the thinking processes and clinical judgment required for professional nursing practice from a strengths-based perspective. Students will begin to develop their personal philosophy of nursing practice.~~

This course provides an introduction to the philosophical, theoretical and ethical tenets of the nursing profession. The historical development of the profession, image of nursing, roles of nurses in the interprofessional team, and the framework for Registered Nursing practice in Ontario are explored.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 1120, with a grade of 65% or greater.~~

Prerequisite(s): Nursing 1060A/B, with a grade of 65% or greater.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 ~~credit~~ course.

Nursing 1170A/B – Health Promotion and Caring for Self, Colleagues and Clients II

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 1130, with a grade of 65% or greater.~~

Prerequisite(s): Nursing 1070A/B, with a grade of 65% or greater

3 lecture hours, 0.5 ~~credit~~ course.

Nursing 1180A/B – Holistic Health Assessment II

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 1140, with a grade of 65% or greater.~~

Prerequisite(s): Nursing 1080A/B, with a grade of 65% or greater.

~~2 lecture hours, 2 lab/seminar hours,~~ 4 lecture/lab hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 credit course.

~~Western Campus only.~~

Nursing 2205A/B/Y – Introduction to Adult Health Professional Nursing Practice

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Nursing 2202X.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN Program.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 2201X, Nursing 2203B

~~8 weeks seminar/laboratory — 4 hrs/week,~~ 4 lab hours for 8 weeks, 0.5 course.

Nursing 2206A/B/Y – Professional Nursing Practice II

This course offers students the opportunity to apply concepts and professional practice skills acquired in Nursing 2205A/B/Y in an agency practice setting. Students will engage in the provision of holistic nursing care to clients with episodic health challenges.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Nursing 2202X.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN Program; a **PASS** ~~passing grade~~ in Nursing 2205A/B/Y.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 2201X, Nursing 2203B.

144 clinical hours, 0.5 course.

Nursing 2220A/B – Health Promotion & Caring: Families and Communities

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 3361A/B, Nursing 3371A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Year 2 Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Nursing 2221A/B – Professional Practice: Families and Communities

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 3362A/B, Nursing 3372A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 2 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program.

~~42 clinical hours/week,~~ 144 clinical/praxis hours, 0.5 course.

Nursing 3319A/B – Research Methodology in Nursing

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative Bachelor of Science in Nursing program or the BScN Program for Registered Nurses~~ **Compressed Time Frame BScN program.**

~~Distance Studies for students registered in the BScN Program for Registered Nurses. 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours,~~ 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Nursing 3341A/B – Mental Health Promotion

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 3331 with a minimum average of 65%.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 3345A/B.

3 theory hours, 0.5 course.

Nursing 3345A/B – Professional Practice III: Mental Health

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Nursing 3342Q/R/S/T with a PASS~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 3341A/B.

~~12-16 practice placement hours per week for 6 weeks; 3 clinical simulation hours per week for 6 weeks; 24 simulated clinical hours~~, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised. This course was approved in 2011 for introduction in September 2015 and as such has not yet been offered. In most other cases, course weights may not be revised.

Nursing 4461W/X – Professional Practice 4: Integrative Practicum

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Nursing 4496W/X

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 4 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program **or the Compressed Time Frame BScN program.**

~~432 456 clinical/laboratory/seminar/simulation hours, 1.0~~ **2.0** credit.

Effective **March 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised and introduced. These courses were originally approved with an effective date of September 1, 2015.

Nursing 4410A/B – Professional Practice: Acting on Critical Reflection

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Nursing 4430Y, 4431Y, ~~the former 4424W/X.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 4 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program.

~~16 clinical/laboratory/seminar hours,~~ **144 clinical hours**, 0.5 course.

Nursing 4440A/B – Future Directions for Nursing & Health Care

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Nursing 4412W/X, **Nursing 3300.**

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 4 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program **or Compressed Time Frame Program.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **March 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Nursing 4320A/B – Professional Ethical and Legal Obligations: A Critical Appraisal

This course will critically review ethical theories, the legal and ethical aspects of nurses' roles, and nursing's commitment to healthy public policy, social justice, and advocacy.

Antirequisite(s): Nursing 2254A/B

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program.

3 lecture hours, winter term, 0.5 credit.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Nursing 3320A/B – Professional Ethical and Legal Obligations: A Critical Appraisal

Nursing 4452J – Clinical Concepts Applied

Nursing 4496W/X - Integrative Practicum – A Synthesis

Effective **September 1, 2015** – The Compressed Time Frame (CTF) BScN Program be revised.

COMPRESSED TIME FRAME BScN PROGRAM

...

Program

Enrolment in the nursing courses is limited. The University is unable to guarantee registration in any particular course and reserves the right to withdraw course offerings.

Courses:

Nursing 1101W

Nursing 1103W

Nursing 1105**A/B/Y**

Nursing 1106 **A/B/Y**

Nursing 2201X
 Nursing 2203B
 Nursing 2204A/B
 Nursing 2205 A/B/Y
 Nursing 2206 A/B/Y
 Nursing 3300
 Nursing 3319A/B
 Nursing 3324A/B
 Nursing 3325W/X
 Nursing 3341A/B
 Nursing 3345A/B
 Nursing 4441W
 Nursing 4442W
 Nursing 4461W/X
 Nursing 4496W/X
 Pathology 2420A
 Pharmacology 2060A/B
 Microbiology and Immunology 3810W
 ...

*Effective **September 1, 2015** – The Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program be revised.*

WESTERN-FANSHAWE COLLABORATIVE NURSING PROGRAM – For Students who Entered the Program September 2012 or Later Program

The Western-Fanshawe Collaborative Program offers a 4 year BScN program that qualifies graduates to apply to write the Canadian Registered Nurse Examination **National Council Licensure Examination for Registered Nurses (NCLEX-RN)** and subsequently register as a professional nurse with the College of Nurses of Ontario. The program is offered collaboratively by Western and Fanshawe College of Applied Arts and Technology. The first two years of the program are offered at both institutions. All students complete years 3 and 4 at the Western site. Program requirements are the same at both sites.

...

Fourth Year

Nursing 3320A/B, 4320A/B, 4400A/B, 4410A/B, 4440A/B, 4460A/B, 4461X
 1.0 full course elective

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

EARTH SCIENCES

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.*

Earth Sciences 2281A/B – Geology for Engineers

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Earth Sciences 1022A/B, 1023A/B, 1070A/B, 1081A/B, 2123A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in second, third, or fourth year Civil and Environmental Engineering; or permission of the Department.

2 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Earth Sciences 4440A/B – Fundamentals of Ground Water Flow and Contaminant Transport Hydrogeology: Principles, Processes, and Professional Practice

...

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOLOGY

...

1.0 course: Earth Sciences 4490E with a mark of at least 70%.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOPHYSICS

...

1.0 course: Earth Sciences 4490E with a mark of at least 70%.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ENVIRONMENTAL GEOSCIENCE

...

1.0 course from: Earth Sciences 4490E or Environmental Science 4970F/G and the former 4971F/G, with a mark of at least 70%.

...

HONORS GEOLOGY PROGRAM – For Professional Registration

...

Required Courses 4th Year

5.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Earth Sciences 4450Y or 4451Z, 4462A/B, 4490E.

...

PHYSICS*Effective September 1, 2015, the following courses be revised.***Physics 3300A/B – Electromagnetic Theory I**

A study of static electric and magnetic fields using vector calculus; time varying electric and magnetic fields, Maxwell's equations, electric and magnetic fields in matter and solutions; wave propagation in continuous and discontinuous media, wave guides; retarded potentials; radiation, electric and magnetic fields in matter.

Prerequisite(s): Physics 2101A/B and 2102A/B, or the former Physics 2128A/B and 2129A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Physics 4351A/B – Electromagnetic Theory II

Static fields (Green's functions); time varying fields; Maxwell's equations; conservation laws; nonrelativistic motion of particles in static, uniform external fields; Rutherford scattering; plane waves; simple radiating systems; fields of a moving charge; relativistic formulation electromagnetic waves and waveguides; electromagnetic radiation; relativistic formulation of electrodynamics.

Antirequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 4351A.

Prerequisite(s): Physics 3300A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**HISTORY***Effective September 1, 2015, the following course be introduced.***History 2189A/B – History at the Movies**

This course explores representations of history on film, and the strengths and weaknesses of film as a medium for history, in both fictional film and documentaries from more than a century of historical movie-making.

2 lecture hours, 1 3-hour screening, 0.5 course.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**FOODS AND NUTRITION**

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Foods and Nutrition 3460F/G – Food and Conflict

This course examines the role played by food in human conflicts. It analyses the ways in which competition over access to food has led to violent domestic and international struggles and how food has been used as a weapon in such conflicts and more generally as an instrument of domination.

Antirequisite(s): History 2156F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 or 4 of the BScFN Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics, Honors Specialization in Food Science and Technology, Specialization in Foods and Nutrition or permission of the Division.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

Sociology 2142A/B – Food and Society

This course explores issues associated with food and contemporary society such as access, production, consumption, marketing, identity, and nutrition.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

Sociology 3346F/G – Sociology of Mental Health

This course offers an overview of the ways a sociological perspective informs our understanding of mental health. It explores various definitions, theories, and forms of mental illness, our responses to mental illness, and how social factors affect mental disorder.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3385F/G, if taken at Brescia in 2014-15.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be offered at Brescia.

Sociology 2223A/B – Policing, Security, Surveillance

This introduction to policing provides the student with a sociological framework in which to examine important issues in both the history and development of policing, security and surveillance in North America.

Prerequisite(s): Introduction to Sociology 1020 or 1021E, or with permission of the instructor.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia, King's)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES**

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the Calendar copy for Physical Activity Skills and Dance Courses be corrected.

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY SKILLS AND COACHING COURSES

...

Dance 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 2375A/B, 2174A/B 2474A/B may be combined with or replace Physical Activity Skill or Coaching courses.

DANCE COURSES

...

A maximum of 1.0 courses from: Dance 2270A/B, 2174A/B 2474A/B and Dance courses at the 3000-4000 level can be used to complete non activity Kinesiology module(s) course requirements.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Kinesiology 3550A/B – ~~Applied Kinesiology~~ at Work

...

~~3~~ 2 lecture hours, 2 hour lab biweekly, 0.5 course

Kinesiology 4433A/B - Physiology of Exercise Training

...

3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours. 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 4465F/G - Social Theory of Sport and Exercise

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 4472B (001) 2008-09 and 2009-10.~~

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2250A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 online course

Kinesiology 4560A/B - Advanced Topics in Musculoskeletal Rehabilitation

...

~~3~~ 4 lecture/lab hours, 0.5 course

Nursing 2231A/B – Professional Practice: Supporting Health

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 2 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program.

~~An average of 8 hours/week professional practice,~~ 4 lab hours, 4 simulated hours, 0.5 course.

Nursing 3911A/B – Professional Practice: Clients with Health Challenges I

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 of Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 3910A/B.

~~96 clinical, 6 lab hours,~~ 132 clinical hours, 0.5 course.

Nursing 3913Q/R/S/T – Professional Practice: Clients with Health Challenges III

Students will synthesize theory to prepare for in the provision of skilled nursing care to clients.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 3920A/B.

48 hours, 0.25 course.

Nursing 3920A/B – Health Promotion & Caring: Clients with Health Challenges II

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 3912Q/R/S/T, Nursing 3913Q/R/S/T.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. ~~Professional Practices will include Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays.~~

Nursing 4441W – Child Health and Family Nursing

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN Program.

~~6-8 lecture/seminar hours for 13 weeks~~ 4 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

Nursing 4442W – Professional Practice IV: Child Health and Family Nursing

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN Program.

~~24 clinical practice/lab hours per week for 13 weeks (2 days per week for 4 weeks in a paediatric placement; 1 day per week for 8 weeks in a family visiting experience; 5 twelve hour tours in an acute care setting)~~ 144 clinical hours, 1.0 course.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course suffix be revised to correct an error.

Computer Science 4478A/B/Y: Master the Mainframe

...

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

...

0.5 course from: Computer Science 2214A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G or the former Mathematics 2155A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN INFORMATION SYSTEMS

...

0.5 course from: Computer Science 2214A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G or the former Mathematics 2155A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOINFORMATICS

...

0.5 course from: Computer Science 2214A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G or the former Mathematics 2155A/B.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

...

0.5 course from: Computer Science 2214A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G or the former Mathematics 2155A/B.

...

MAJOR IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

...

0.5 course from: Computer Science 2214A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G or the former Mathematics 2155A/B.

...

MINOR IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

...

0.5 course from: Computer Science 2214A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G or the former Mathematics 2155A/B.

...

COMBINED HONORS BSc COMPUTER SCIENCE/JURIS DOCTOR (JD) PROGRAM

...

0.5 course from: Computer Science 2214A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G or the former Mathematics 2155A/B.

...

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Computer Science 2214A/B – Discrete Structures for Computing

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Mathematics 2151A/B, **Mathematics 2155F/G or the former** Mathematics 2155A/B, the former Software Engineering 2251A/B.

...

Computer Science 3331A/B – Foundations of Computer Science I

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 2214A/B or **Mathematics 2155F/G or the former** Mathematics 2155A/B or permission of the department.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Computer Science 3340A/B – Analysis of Algorithms I

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 2210A/B and 2211A/B; Computer Science 2214A/B or **Mathematics 2155F/G or the former** Mathematics 2155A/B or Computer Science 2101A/B or registration in the fourth year of a BSc program in Computer Engineering or Mechatronic Systems Engineering.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.